
From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: Re: Changes in Administration

Not Responsive

On Dec 29, 2015, at 3:05 PM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive

Not Responsive While the Flint deal is a slow drip process and put people in the community at risk, we should focus on solutions to their issues not blame.

Not Responsive

Not Responsive

From: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) **On Behalf Of** Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Executive Office All <ExecutiveOfficeAll@michigan.gov>
Subject: Changes in Administration

Team,

As you are aware, we have been working closely with the independent task force that has been reviewing state, local and federal actions regarding the serious health issues related to water in Flint.

Although the task force's final report is not yet complete, members have made the Governor aware of some interim findings, and there are interim steps the Governor has decided to take immediately in order to restore trust in how we in state government keep residents safe and informed.

As part of this process, Dan Wyant, director of the Department of Environmental Quality, has offered his resignation, and Governor has reluctantly decided to accept it. There are likely to be other personnel changes in MDEQ as well.

I want to thank Dan for his service. He has been the DEQ director since the start of the administration, and previously headed the Agriculture Department under both Gov. Engler and Gov. Granholm. He is passionate about public service and protecting our state's environment.

The situation in Flint is serious and challenging. We will continue to work closely with the task force and city leaders as we move forward, committed to protecting the health of people living in Flint and around our state.

Sincerely,

Jarrold Agen